Kate Matthews

From: Sheehan, Niall <Niall.Sheehan@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 October 2014 10:56

To: Kate Matthews

Subject: RE: 115 - 117 Regents Park Road

Dear Kate,

For the avoidance of doubt, there is a duplication between conditions 2 and 3. | do note that you
have already supplied a colour code and brochure in a previous email and am able to accept it as
referenced below. In this instance there is nothing required as per condition 2 and 3. Condition 5
regarding the fitting and operation of the automatic timeclocks and condition 6 detailing the
submission of the acoustically lined plenum shall be submitted to the local authority for written
approval prior to works commencing on site are still outstanding.

Thanks,

Niall Sheehan

Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 3968

From: Kate Matthews [mailto:kmatthews@firstplan.co.uk]
Sent: 17 October 2014 10:45

To: Sheehan, Niall

Subject: 115 - 117 Regents Park Road

Niall,

As discussed conditions 2 and 3 of the consent for the vents both relate to the colour of the vents. As the colour
'Hammerite Metal Care, "Product and Colour Guide' has been agreed can you please confirm what is additionally
required for condition 2 if anything.

Kind regards

Kate

KATE MATTHEWS

Director
Firstplan
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